

Useful Websites for Civics

- National Archives: <http://www.archives.gov/>
- DocsTeach (sponsored by the National Archives): <http://docsteach.org/>
- Library of Congress: <http://www.loc.gov/index.html>
- Gilder Lehrman Institute: <http://www.gilderlehrman.org/>
- Eyewitness to History: <http://www.eyewitnesstohistory.com/>
- Avalon Project at Yale University: <http://avalon.law.yale.edu/>
- National History Day: <http://www.nhd.org/researchcentral.htm>
- Presidential Speeches: <http://millercenter.org/scripps/archive/speeches>
- Federal Resources for Educational Excellence:
http://free.ed.gov/keywords.cfm?keyword_id=701
- American Rhetoric-Top 100 Speeches:
<http://americanrhetoric.com/top100speechesall.html>
- Harper's Weekly political cartoons: <http://harpweek.com>
- Dr. Seuss Went to War (political cartoons):
<http://libraries.ucsd.edu/speccoll/dswenttowar/>
- Our Documents (National Archives):
<http://www.ourdocuments.gov/index.php?flash=true&>
- From University of California-Berkley:
http://www.lib.berkeley.edu/doemoff/govinfo/federal/gov_ushist.html
- National Constitution Center: <http://constitutioncenter.org/education/educators/learning-resources/primary-and-secondary-sources/>
- Federal Resources for Educational Excellence:
http://free.ed.gov/keywords.cfm?keyword_id=701
- Landmark Cases of the US Supreme Court:
<http://www.streetlaw.org/en/landmark/home>
- ICivics: <http://www.icivics.org/>
- Bill of Rights Institute: <http://billofrightsinstitute.org/>
- Center for Civic Education: <http://www.civiced.org/>
- Ben's Guide to Government for Kids: <http://bensguide.gpo.gov>
- Smithsonian's History and Culture site:
http://www.smithsonianeducation.org/students/explore_by_topic/history_culture.html
- Official White House Site: <http://www.whitehouse.gov/kids/>
- Freedom Corps Official Site (Student Volunteerism):
<http://www.usafreedomcorpskids.gov/home.htm>
- Constitutional Rights Foundation (lesson plans): <http://www.crf-usa.org/lessons.html>
- The Oyez Project (Supreme Court cases): <http://www.oyez.org/>
- Lou Frey Institute: <http://loufreyinstitute.org>
- Florida Joint Center for Citizenship: <http://floridacitizen.org>
- Living Room Candidate (presidential campaign television ads from 1952-to present):
<http://http://livingroomcandidate.org>
- Powers of Persuasion exhibit (wartime propaganda posters):
http://www.archives.gov/exhibits/powers_of_persuasion/powers_of_persuasion_home.html